LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

July 11, 2019 Meeting

. Call to Order

- Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Slayton

- Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters

. Resolution for Eagle Scout Brandon L. Allard

. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of June 6, 13, and 27, 2019 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval June 2019 (without accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2019

7. Virginia Department of Transportation

6:00PM

DU A WN R

8. Lunenburg County School Board
9. County Offices and Departments
A) Abstract of Votes - June 2019
B) Gary Road Convenience Site - Bid Review
C) SRO and Victim Witness Grant Award
10. Southern Dominion Health Services - Letter of Support
11. Debris Management Plan - Resolution to Adopt
12. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Virginia's Crossroads By-Laws
13. Lunenburg County Airport
A) Grant Agreement - Mower
B) DOAV Award - Airport Manager
14. Nominations and Appointments
A) STEPS Board of Directors - Reappointment
B) Community Policy & Management Team - Parent Rep
C) Piedmont Senior Resources - Nomination & Upcoming Vacant Seat
D) Social Services Advisory Board - Vacant Seats - Districts 1, 4, 6
15. Administrator’s Update
16. County Attorney Update
17. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
18. Other Business (per Board approval)
19. Adjournment

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act.
Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior
to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




RESOLUTION OF ACHEIVEMENT

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard achieved the highest honor in
scouting on April 4, 2019 and advanced to the rank of Eagle Scout; and

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard improved and renovated various
areas of need to the building and grounds of the Victoria Presbyterian
Church as his Eagle Scout Project; and

WHEREAS, Brandon L. Allard’s primary focus of the project
was replacement of old fencing; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the Eagle Scout Project, Brandon L.
Allard has earned 32 merit badges during his scout career; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors recognizes the accomplishments and
determination of Brandon L. Allard in advancing to the rank of Eagle
Scout at his Eagle Scout Court of Honor on July 12, 2019.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of

Supervisors congratulates Brandon L. Allard on his achievement and
offer best wishes for his future endeavors.

Adopted this 11" day of July 2019.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of June 6, 13, and 27, 2019 Meetings

B) Warrants for Approval June 2019 (without accruals)
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2019




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DRAFT

Minutes of June 6, 2019 Public Hearing FY2019-2020 Budget

The continued meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
June 6, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia for the purpose of public hearing for the proposed FY2019-2020 County Budget. The following
members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Edward Pennington, Robert Zava,
Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, C. Randy Slayton and County Administrator Tracy M. Gee.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved,
to enter Public Hearing for the FY2019-2020 County Budget.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to the proposed budget. She noted that there are four
line item changes from the advertised budget: increase County Administration by $4,500 for omitted
office supplies budget amount from the requested to proposed budget column, increase Professional
Services by $2,500 due to staff loss at Treasurer's Office, decrease Treasurer's Office by $2,000 for loss
of staff, and decrease Workers Compensation by $5,000 for reduction in premium for a zero net total
budget change.

Administrator Gee presented two email requests from organizations requesting a second look at
the possibility of increasing funding. STEPS requested the Board reconsider their Community Action
Agency funding. The FY19 budget is $16,474, and the poverty rate increased, prompting a local match
amount of $19,424. The proposed County budget for FY20 is $19,500. While the County is providing its
proportionate match, based on poverty level, Director Sharon Harrup requested that all of the
appropriation of $5,000 that was previously spent on the now-closed business operation in the I.D.A.-
owned building in Victoria, be re-allocated to the Community Action Agency. The Board agreed to
contribute the necessary funds for the local match based on the poverty level rounded up to $19,500
and re-allocate the remaining funds from the $5,000 to support an increase to Piedmont Senior
Resources. PSR Director Justine Young cited that PSR has received $2,000 for many years and they are
receiving much more federal funding that requires local match. Ms. Young asked that the Board
reconsider an increase to $4,000 this year and look at additional increases in years to come. The Board
agreed that senior citizens need more services and agreed to increase the budget by $2,000 for
Piedmont Senior Resources.

Administrator Gee also notified the Board that she received a notice regarding legislative
language requiring the localities to fund a full-time Assistant Commonwealth Attorney for body-worn
camera review. She will research this matter and discuss it at the regular Board meeting on June 13,
2019. There was no public comment.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
exit Public Hearing for the FY2019-20 Budget.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
adjourn.

QhatyniKlee/

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR 4 Fr

Minutes of June 13, 2019 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
June 13, 2019 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Mike Hankins, T. Wanye Hoover,
Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark,
and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisors Frank Bacon and Charles R. Slayton were absent.

Supervisor Pennington called the meeting to order in the absence of Chairman Slayton and Vice-
Chairman Bacon.

Supervisor Pennington gave the invocation and led the pledge of allegiance.

Supervisor Pennington requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Administrator
Gee requested that a full-time Assistant Commonwealth Attorney position be added as 8C, Technology Trust
Fund reimbursements be added as 8D, and a construction project as 12A.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to accept
the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the May 9, 2019 meeting, the Treasurer’s April 2019 reports and
the following Warrants for Approval:

May 2019: Payroll Direct Deposit: S 126,985.25
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 39,846.04
Payroll Taxes State: : S 7,211.86
Payroll VRS payment: S 2555540
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 277.06
$
S

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 6,593.10
Debt Service wire payments 155,821.25
Accounts Payable: #57570-57682 S 204,115.59

Total: S 566,405.55

Mr. Tommy Johnson of VDOT presented the monthly report. He noted that the first mowing along the
primary roads was complete and they have cut approximately 80% of the secondary roadsides. He advised that
crews are also cutting brush and have applied weed killer in various locations. Mr. Johnson noted that they are
continuing work on Battes Road and just started improvements on St. Johns Church Road.

The monthly School Revenue-Expenditure Report was reviewed. School Administrators also sent a
request for the use of the remaining $14,014.25 in the School Capital Outlay fund as a reimbursement for a bus
engine replacement. Supervisor Zava explained that the School Capital Outlay fund was set up in case funds are
needed for an unexpected improvements or repairs. He continued that the Finance Committee designated that
Capital funds requests would be put before the Board for approval in advance of purchase orders or purchases
occurring. Supervisor Hoover added that the fund is for emergency events that they are unable to afford and
not to be used as a supplement to their appropriation. He requested that Ms. Gee notify School Administration,
so that they understand the process for the upcoming fiscal year. He advised that when a need arises, they
should bring it before the Board and the Administration Office will issue payment, if approved. Supervisor
Hoover stated that although this request was not following the proper process, the need is appropriate for use
of the funds.




Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
request for the use of the remaining $14,014.25 in the School Capital Outlay fund as a reimbursement for a bus
engine replacement.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
close county offices on Friday, July 5, 2019 in accordance with the Commonwealth of Virginia Holiday Calendar.

Administrator Gee shared estimates from two paving companies to pave parking lots at the Courthouse
Complex, the Tax Building and the drive around the dumpsite at the Courthouse. One quote was from Dixie
Paving for a total of 173,600 for all three projects and the second was from Lanco Paving for a total of $150,000.
Supervisor Zava stated that he recommended adding a good base of stone to the dumpsite rather than paving
the area. Supervisor Edmonds commented that he believes the area should be paved. He added that some
stone may need to be removed if they decide to pave it later. Administrator Gee stated that she would reach
out to VDOT and CFS to get their opinions and recommendation on the best way to move forward with the
dump site area. She asked the Board to consider accepting the quote on the other two areas of the project.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
accept the quote from Lanco Paving in the amount of $120,000 for the Courthouse Complex and $18,500 for the
Tax Building.

Administrator Gee advised that the Landfill Committee would be meeting the following week. She
noted that Meridian Waste was interested in modifying the Conditional Use Permit for the landfill. Meridian
Waste would need to apply for a new permit since the current CUP is in the name of Container First Services.
She added that the host agreement would remain in place and the CUP would be modeled after the current one
but with some modifications from each party involved.

Administrator Gee advised that she was recently made aware that the Virginia General Assembly enacted
legislation creating a locally-funded assistant Commonwealth Attorney’s position. The reason for the requirement is
extra work load created by reviewing body worn camera footage. Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement noted
that he was just made aware of the requirement on June 4™ and it must be in place July 1%. He proposed an
agreement for the fiscal year 2019-2020 for the county to provide funding for an assistant two day per week to
address the workload. He currently employs a part-time Assistant Attorney for three days a week, partially-funded by
the Compensation Board. Attorney Clement is requesting to make the Assistant Attorney into a full-time position,
with additional funds by the county, while still utilizing the funding from the Compensation Board. He added that
there is a strong possibility that a full-time Assistant Attorney position will be fully-funded in fiscal year 2020-2021.
Supervisor Zava questioned the amount of additional funding needed for the full-time position. Administrator Gee
stated that it would be about $27,000 in additional funds. Supervisor Zava and Supervisor Hoover agreed that the
Finance Committee would need to discuss this in more detail to determine where in the budget to move funds to
accommodate the request. Attorney Clement stated the Compensation Board required an agreement on file by July
1st. Supervisor Hoover suggested holding a special meeting on June 27™ to make a decision after the Finance
Committee has time review and make a recommendation. Supervisor Zava stated that Frank Bacon, a key member of
the Finance Committee, was absent. County Attorney Rennie suggested that the evening’s meeting be continued in
order to satisfy any advertising requirements for a potential special meeting to be held on June 27™.

Administrator Gee provided the proposed FY2019-2020 budget. She stated that the only increase from the
advertised budget was the addition of $2,000 for Piedmont Senior Resources. There were a few adjustments
between line items but no change in the bottom line of $34,921,204.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to adopt
the FY2019-2020 budget.

Supervisor Zava made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and unanimously approved, to
appropriate the FY2019-2020 budget July 1, 2019.




LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA

PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE BUDGET FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020

Pursuant to Section 15.2-2506 of the Code of Virginia and amendments thereto,
the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors conducted a public hearing on Thurs-
day, JUNE 6, 2019 at 6:00p.m. in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts

Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.

The budget synopsis is prepared and published for information and fiscal planning
purposes ONLY. The inclusion in the budget of any item(s) DOES NOT constitute an

obligation on the part of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County to appropri-
ate any funds for that item or purpose. There is no allocation or designation of any
funds of this County for any purpose until there has been an appropriation for that
purpose by the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors.

The budget has been prepared on the basis of the estimates and requests submitted
to the Board of Supervisors by the Constitutional Officers, intergovernmental agen-
cies, non-governmental agencies and department heads of Lunenburg County and
review and amendments to those requests by the Board of Supervisors and staff.

— Tracy M. Gee, Clerk to the Lunenburg
County Board of Supervisors

Tax Levies are based on a Calendar Year and the Proposed Budget is based on a
Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30). The Fiscal Year budget potentially sets rates for two differ-
ent calendar years of tax collection. Tax levies are based on a per $100 assessed value.

TAX LEVIES GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO: Fiscal Year 2019 ADOPTED  Fiscal Year 2020 PROPOSED
PROPOSED BUDGET e e P— R Fund 0 25000
TAX LEVY Category 2019 Calendar Year 2020 Calendar Year Airport Fund 3,000 55,000
Real Estate No $0.38 $0.38 School Fund 3,740,000 3,740,000
Personal Property Change $380 $3.80 School( Carryover) 0 0
Merchant's Capital ::;:: $1.20 $1.20 Sodial Services 152,000 160,000
Alrcraft for the $210 $2.10 CSA/At-Risk Fund 240,000 250,000
e s S180 5180 Voting Machine Fund 5,000 5,000
Mobile Homes/Barns $0.38 $0.38 Debt Service 975,000 1133333
GENERAL FUND Revenue Fiscal Year 2019 ADOPTED  Fiscal Year 2020 PROPOSED Total Transfers to other Funds $5,115,000 $5368,333
Real Estate Taxes -3,360,000 -3,370,000 TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES $10,059,166 $10,408,172
Personal Property Taxes ’ ~1,805,000 1,900,000
Maobile Home -21,000 -22,000 SPECIAL FUNDS:
Reglstration Fees 210,000 -215,000 Pxicsannent Fund
s v el o . o
rchant’s Capital - -
Public Servkezorpovanons -210,000 -220,000 Epadioms s 2000
Delinquent Tax Collections 105,000 -110,000
Interest/Penalty on Taxes -100,000 -100,000 SolidWaste Openations Fund
Local Sales & Use Taxes -390,000 390000  Revenue =182,000 -182.000
Consumer Utility Consumption Tax -22,000 -22,000 Expenditures 182,000 182,000
Taxes on Recordation & Wills -55,000 55,000
Interest/Penalties-Clerk -1,000 -1,000 Solid Waste Convenience Sites
Animal Licenses -8,000 -8,000 Revenue/Fund Balance Transfer -387,000 -509,000
Animal Fines/Kennel Fees -3.000 3000 Transfer to General Fund 180,000 200,000
Ao foce Sk 400 Sites Expense & Construction 207,000 309,000
Building Permits -20,000 -20,000 Total 387,000 509,000
Septic Permits -1,000 -1,000
Conditional Use Permits -1,000 -1,000
Landfill Host Fees 150,000 o000 | < Wy
Landfill Liaison Fee 55,000 55000  Revenue 3000 4000
County Fines & Fees -18,500 18500  Expenditures 1000 1.000
Courthouse Renovation Fees -4,100 -3,500
Clerk -Misc Fees 6,000 6000  E-911Fund
Courthouse Security Fees 17,000 -15,000 Revenue -414,650 -470,640
e-Summons Fees -7,000 -7,000 Operations 299,650 285,640
Prisoner Processing Fees -1,500 1500 yransfer to Public Safety Capital Fund 115,000 185,000
Interest/Bank Deposits -23,000 -33,000 Total 414,650 470,640
Rental/General Property -31,500 -31,500
Sheriff/Comm. Atty. Fees 5,046 -5,046 Fp—
DMV Stops -25,000 -25,000
Town Contributions/Grants 6333 6333 Revenue: Lease, Grants & Transfer from GF -27,000 -575,000
DMV Mobile Home Tax 18,000 20000 EXpENORuIES H 00 50
State Recordation Tax -9,000 9,000
Rallroad Rolling Stock -4,000 4,000 Economic Development Fund
DMV Animal Plates -100 -100 Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Transter -34,830 -48,300
PPTRA-State Reimbursement -1,048,232 -1,048,232 Expenditures 34,830 48,300




C Offices-State Relmk

Grants
Transfer from Solid Waste Fund Balance
Transfer from General Fund Reserve

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

GENERAL FUND Expenditures

Board of Supervisors

County Administration
Professional Services
Commissioner of the Revenue
Treasurer

Data Processing

Electoral Board

Reglstrar

Circuit Court

General District Court
Magistrate

Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court
Clerk, Circuit Court
Courthouse Security

Victim Witness
Commonwealth Attorney
Sheriff's Department
Volunteer Fire & Rescue/Grants
Pledmont Reglonal Jail
Building Inspector

Animal Control
Maintenance/Buildings
Health Dept

Medical Examiner

Crossroads

STEPS

Madeline’s House
Planning/Zoning Permits
Lunenburg Public Library System
Commonwealth Reg Council
Soil & Water Conservation
Lunenburg Literacy

svcc

Longwood Small Business
SPCA

VA’s Retreat

Town & County Bus

Pledmont Sr. Resources
Forestry Service

Rec Sports Leagues

People’s Comm Center
Victorla Community Ctr
Kenbridge Comm Center

VA Legal Ald Soclety

VA's Growth Alllance
Community Action Agency
Community/Econ Dev. (Office)
IDA Tax Incentives
Cooperative Extension
Refunds / DMV Stops
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage
Reserve for contingency
Capital Improvements
Total General Fund Operations

-1,319.972
-196,115
-180,000
-267,368

-10,059,166

Fiscal Year 2019 ADOPTED

49,320
234,030
98,000
212,200
232,560
90,000
39,940
79715
11,400
6,000
1,325
81,900
272,570
16,400
71015
293,140
1,241,520
244,240
430,000
90,863
88,475
219,570
110,000
100
53,000
5,000
2,000
31,200
150,274
19,000
7,000
8,000
4,823
1,940
1,000
4,500
5,000
2,000
22,000
7,000
500

500

500
473
12,914
16,474
68,575
55,000
43370
25,000
78,500
0
100,000
4,944,166

-1,397.814
-211,115
-200,000
-379,132

-10,408,172

Fiscal Year 2020 PROPOSED

49,320
245,630 24+136
105,500 303,600~

215,050
242,620 244,620

70,000

49,365

86,650

11,300

5400
1325
77,600
297340
19,500
71115
301,110
1,271,800
263,200
440,000
93,020
95,670
223,260
110,000
100
53,000
0

2,000
9.800
150,274
19,000
7,000
8,000
4823
1,940
1,000
5,000
4,500
4,000 2000
22,000
7,000
500

500

500
4713

12,914

19,500

59,000

55,000

45,000

25,000

74,000 79:900

0

100,000
5.041,8395,639;839-

Economic Development Grants Fund
Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Transfer
Expenditures

School Fund
State Sales Tax
State Funds
Federal Funds
County Funds
Other Funds

Total Revenue
Total Expenditures

Social Services Fund
Revenue State

Local Funds

Total Revenue
Expenditures

Comprehensive Services Act
Revenue State/Local

General Fund Transfer In

Total Revenue

Expenditures

Emergency Services Capital Equipment
Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance
Expenditures

Project Lifesaver
Revenue/Transfer IN
To Escrow

Voting Machine Fund
Transfer from General Fund
To Escrow

Capital Outlay Fund
Transfer in from Debt Service
Reserve for Capital Needs

Debt Service

School Payment

Refunding Interest QSCB

Transfer in from Debt Fund Balance
General Fund Transfer In

Total Revenue

Debt Service School

Debt Service Courthouse

Transfer to Capital Outlay Fund
Total Expenditures Debt Service

TOTAL BUDGET SPECIAL FUNDS:

TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET:

-579,490
579,490

-1.758,214
9,391,474
-1.842,609
-3,740,000
-468,724
-17,201,021
17,201,021

-1,000,000
-152,000
-1,152,000
1,152,000

-705,000
-240,000
-945,000

945,000

-115,000
115,000

-5,000
5,000

-85,000
85,000

-380,000
-140,000
-170,000
-975,000
-1,665,000
1,065,000
515,000
85,000
1,665,000

$22,794,791

$32,853,957

-552,490
552490

-1861,174
10,264,679
1,748,892
-3,740,000
-468,724
-18,083,469
18,083,469

-980,000
160,000
1,140,000
1,140,000

-705,000
-250,000
955,000

955,000

-185,000
185,000

-100,000
100,000

-380,000
-140,000
-25,000
1,133,333
1,678,333
1,064,333
514,000
100,000
1,678,333

$24,511,032

34,921,204
$34919,264

g

Administrator Gee explained that in FY18 the Sheriff’s Department had $53,000 in General Fund operational
budget vacancy savings approved for transfer to Emergency Services Capital Fund on 3/39/2018. The transfer
was not completed. She requested action to balance the approved transaction.

Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
transfer $53,000 of the General Fund Reserve to Emergency Services Capital.

County Planner Glenn Millican presented his monthly report. He noted that five members of the

Tobacco Commission would be visiting Lunenburg on June 25". He reported that Senator Mark R. Warner met
with Lunenburg Community Leaders on Friday, June 7th, 2019 for a round table discussion. He entertained
questions from constituents throughout the county and provided an update on his legislative initiatives in
Washington. Mr. Millican provided a list of Enterprise Zone Incentives payable for the tax year 2018. The total
amount payable to five businesses is $24,519.15. Administrator Gee noted that a vote was not necessary as
appropriation was already included in the budget.




Supervisor Edmonds made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
appoint Ms. Jessie Otey of Virginia Marble Manufacturers and Mr. John B. Mahaney Jr. of Kenbridge
Construction to the Local Workforce Development Board for a term of 7/01/2019 to 06/30/2021.

Administrator Gee shared an updated list of the current CPMT Team and requested approval on the full
roster as shown below.

Cyntina Hines - Crossroads Lunenburg, Bernadine Abernathy - Court Services Unit,

Dorothy A. Newcomb - Lunenburg DSS, Cindy DeBusk - Piedmont Health District,

Christi DeFrancesco of Three Rivers TC - Private Provider Rep - 2-year Term: 01/30/19 - 12/31/21,

Beth Tingen - Lunenburg County Public Schools, Edward W. Pennington - Board of Supervisors,

Cheryl Blow - CSA Coordinator, Tracy M. Gee - Fiscal Clerk

Administrator Gee advised that Nick Daniel submitted his resignation from the Piedmont ASAP Board.
He recommended Sonya Ragsdale Blackwell, Deputy Lunenburg Circuit Court Clerk, to fulfill his term.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
appoint Mrs. Sonya Ragsdale Blackwell to fulfill the remainder of the term, which expires June 30, 2021, to the
Piedmont ASAP Board.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She noted that she had not received any reports of
dumping at the St. Johns Church Road dump site since it was permanently closed on June 6". Administrator Gee
advised that Clerk of the Circuit Court Gordon Erby had offered to remove the large holly tree at the front of the
old courthouse. The tree is overgrown and could damage new paint on the pillars of the structure. Clerk Erby
discussed the removal of the tree with the judges and the historical society and all agree to remove it. He also
requested permission from the Board.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
allow Circuit Court Clerk Gordon Erby to cut and remove the large holly tree at the front of the old courthouse.

Administrator Gee advised that Lewis Welding & Construction Works, Inc. has requested to receive
payment for resurfacing the tax building over three draw payments. She added that the original quote did not
include awnings to cover the door and window at each office. The quote for two custom awnings is $4,200.
Supervisor Zava questioned why the awnings were needed. Administrator Gee replied to protect the inside
from water and sun. She noted that there is already damage inside the Commissioner of Revenue’s Office due
to the awning being removed from storm damage.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
approve payment to Lewis Welding & Construction Works, Inc. over three payments, one upfront, on their
$33,015 contract and the addition of two custom awnings in the amount of $4,200 for the tax building.

County Attorney Rennie referred the Board back to the landfill report. He stated that per the
Conditional Use Permit, incoming tonnage is restricted to 1,000 tons per day, however, the report shows the
average incoming daily tonnage is over 1,000 tons per day. He recommended the Landfill Committee review the
application for the modified Conditional Use Permit very carefully. He advised that both deeds had been
recorded for the Gary Road Convenience Site. The next step would be to advertise for construction bids.
Attorney Rennie stated that the land purchase for a site in the southern portion of the county did not work out.
He advised that once another location was found, a contract of intent to sell would be signed by both parties.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition or Disposition of Publicly Held
Property and §2.2-3711A29 Contract Discussion for Services.




CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Hankins Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover
Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Hankins made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to
return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
continue to June 27, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Edward W. Pennington, Provisional Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA ™

-

Minutes of June 27, 2019 Meeting

The continued meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday, June 27, 2019 at 6:00pm
in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present:
Supervisors Frank Bacon, Charles R. Slayton, Mike Hankins, T. Wanye Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Robert Zava, County
Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy County Administrator Nicole Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor
Edward Pennington was absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.

Administrator Gee stated that the purpose of the meeting was to continue discussions regarding the Virginia General
Assembly’s new legislation creating an assistant Commonwealth Attorney’s position. The reason for the requirement is the
extra work load created by reviewing body worn camera footage. At the June 13, 2019 meeting, Commonwealth Attorney
Robert Clement proposed an agreement for the fiscal year 2019-2020 to fund a part-time salaried position funded by the
locality to address the workload. He currently employs a part-time Assistant Attorney for three days a week funded by the
Compensation Board. Attorney Clement is requesting to make the Assistant Attorney into a full time position partially funded
by the county and partially by the Compensation Board. He introduced Mr. Baxter Stegall who is currently serving in the part-
time Assistant Commonwealth Attorney position. Mr. Stegall advised that he was formerly a police officer and worked on a
drug task force prior to obtaining his law degree. He has been working with Attorney Clement for 1 ¥ years after passing the
bar exam.

Supervisor Zava spoke on behalf of the Finance Committee. They recommend transferring funds from the school
capital improvement fund to the Commonwealth Attorney fund. The additional amount needed to fund the full time Assistant
Commonwealth Attorney position is $28,338. Supervisor Zava advised that school funding is ultimately the county’s
responsibility and if a capital improvement arises that requires additional funds, a determination will be made at that point in
the fiscal year. He added that this recommendation will prevent the Board from having to find additional funding for an
unfunded state mandate. Administrator Gee noted that funds were not taken from the county’s capital improvements
because those funds are already earmarked for specific projects. The school capital improvement fund was set up in case
funds are needed for an unexpected improvement or repair. Administrator Gee added that there is a strong possibility that
the full-time Assistant Attorney position will be fully-funded in fiscal year 2020-2021.

County Attorney Rennie stated that in his research, he found that some counties are no longer using body cameras
due to this mandate, therefore, eliminating the requirement to have the attorneys review the footage. He shared a letter
from Amherst County to the Virginia Compensation Board regarding their displeasure with unfunded state mandate.
Supervisor Hankins stated that he was in support of Lunenburg sending a letter as well. County Attorney Rennie
recommended funding the full time position. He added that most counties similar in size to Lunenburg already have an
assistant attorney.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to transfer funds in
the amount of $28,338 from the school capital improvement fund to the Commonwealth Attorney fund in order to support

the full time Assistant Commonwealth Attorney position.

Supervisor Hoover made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to compose and
forward a letter to the Virginia Compensation Board regarding the Board’s displeasure with the unfunded state mandate.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and unanimously approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Electlon District &

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

June 30, 2019

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

June 2019:

Sincerely,

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #57683-57820

Total:

Natvpbdee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

$
S
S
$
S
S

130,411.18
40,394.94
7,388.35
26,003.58
341.58
5,759.75

S 438,706.02

$ 649,005.40



1

PAGE

- 2019/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/17/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date -

CLASS

8/ 3/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

1
:30:3

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

ettt ettt b il elelalolololololololololololelololololololelelololololololelolelelolololeleolo o =)
Sisisicislelelelelelelelolololololalelololelolclolelolelololelololo o oo oo o= loTo lo o lole To oo oL e

R A I sag ot ML RAURS Tl B S e e e T e TR A M T e R Y e e e e e e T B R A R SR S o e

OCOVOOONOO0OO0O0O0O—0NVONOOOODVNOMOOOOOOONONNH—OOOOOOOND NN
N OO00O0O0OOONONVOMONOOOO—NOINOOOOCOONNNOHFNOCOOOOOOINO O~
R L e e R S e e s e b S it de s ir el ek e i s o e sy
NNOOONDOVODONMNVOMOSOONOINOSIMONOONVOVMONINCVOOOOWVOOON
MIONMSNDOFONDMN—NSONNMMLLOMWO I ~NNMO [~ O — COLN O O LN YO O O LN LN LN (1 00 O

= O, O N OFOON—MO— — ON —c— N MOMONN—FNO —FO— — O~
~ NN ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e - -
o e Sl O« ¢ ) ™ 2 = T M —O0 oM™
<N N —

D OY YO OY Y O) OY OY O) OY O) O O) O O O) O O) O O O) OY O O O O) O O) O) O O OY O OY O O O O O O O O O O) O O) O OY O) O
T T T T T T T e T o T = T T T T T T T T T T T f T T T T T T T T T T T T T ¥ £ Y= = = = — — — —
el lelelelciclelololololelololololololololofolololfelofololol o fololololot=t=to oot =To e To Te e e Ta T Ta T o)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCNCNNCN NN OO OO
P P R T e i R e e B T s R e e ey
Lo et et o o e e o el o o o o S o T o oy Sy ey A Sy Ay ey A
T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T = = e T T T T T T T T T T T T
e e T D R e B e B e R e T T T R T i =
fefieliellefleliejtelelNe JclelolleIleJalte Jofte JUotol T Co oo o N U  to Y (o U Co TVt Vo S Vo S to L Co X U S to Lo X Lo Y (ot Lo X o L Lo L Lo S Lo L Ve Y Lo  Co 0o

ettt i edelclelelelelololclololololololololeclololoclololololelololololelolelelololeleleleleololo o] =)
ettt ettt i eielelalelelcleololalolololololololololololololololelololololelolole lo lolololo oo le To Ta T a)
Sdsisisisislslelelelelelelolololololololalslololololololololololelolololelelelolele o lololo oo e le lo T e)

> O Z [S19) <
=] M Z M HZZ Z
H 0 zZ H g S M| K- m bl jcal
[N < ~0 I ) =] B | Z . i
D0 m EHH M oH H>M M =4 A DO > &
0 Z 5 CZME0 - O] A ZH o] 0n -~
B o > (0):1] B 0 MG EH < g - D HH . By [cala
n 3] UE RO - o S = Al H | 9] < Z HEK
O Il Q0O o BHEEH A > | 3 00
=43 H Z = +ZZH M Nno o0 M A M K B 40 = < DD =BOZ=
g Z =] NNOHHCGE K Q2 KONy = Z HZ O ‘s IpZ 220 O/
<@ Db § Omzz Z BHOU« g O D o A0 HEAK ZHHO HHZ 00W
HNME ZAOHININACH AZOURMGZPEEMNO HA HH EEDOVOIAaH H—~HZ 0
OAHZT O H H HEH ZHE HOZHRMH-AMREHY LPZOH EHNOZHMAO A TR
HEHO OMHOL ~NH ~AAMCARNS GH A ZEOM0REC OH HEDHERHENRE<S 00O =
EEAOD N0 AHMDZACZHOZEAHGC My ¢ kb ZAM @Mz REAGAIIMZERO0R
H H HENMZOBAdMEERHAKOHMSG ~OAMN HARCNC Y <O0OMMOUAY, A OOOMNMOUHK
CZMOAMHMEHREHOKIT T HCONKO O HU- AMZHANDOHCEHK> HMMMAA QO
m<OH<q§qmmm> HEEHND M AANHA HE O ANARMEEZSZC = ZE§H
O H =D m<§mzzw EUCHZZ NEHHIHO NNOOSHHEA IS OMHMMC 9]
0NH ZoadIiEAMZnNe DWMHZMUUBOOOO§ HOOHAD MO NUOOLEMEEMACOm
EMH<OWUM @) EBHZE§<BDGDEEMH By O MOM NH HEAZZZ L0H
H3dOMZCNOZNZZZRHE S Z<-AHN MAMM§mv§EEUZZ»QBBH@MBBBOﬁZD
QEBBM<MASD<<MMMAAOOMH<mHHHA<H OO0OCIIMCHEMNHREORHHHHN ELO
Y <<mmmmmmouooooooooaanaommmmwommmHhxmeqzzmmmmmmmmm
MANOTNOANNFO—O———OMNNDONNNNHOASNSOS N0V — 0 OO —FHODOWOONTANN
OIFONANM— SFNOO— AN — NN IO O O OO ML~ [~ 00 — LN O O N MO N OO LD
N N = D O O~ ONOND OO® NN —M —NNMOVS O
o o [ o oo o
o o [ o N0 o
(o)) o o o o oY) o

MIOO~-VNO—NMHNOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NM IO ONO — NN HLOO 0N O — NM
0V NOODDVDNNNNNNNNNNOCOOOOOOOOO —r—r —— — — — — (N AN NN NN O ) ) ) on
L0 00O O OO OO OO OO OO0 [ [ [ I [ I [ 0 [ 0 I P D D B D 0 D 0 S S S S S S O O D O O O D~
Lo S Sl S S S S Sl Sl St St S S St St Sl Sl Sl Sl Sl e S S S S S S S S S S S S S e e e e T T T T

OO O NN DO OO O OO O LD D LD O O LO OO OO O LO O LD O O DD D O LD D D O LOLO LO LO O L LOLO LD



gaovd

90/6102 - Pd3Id¥Y

Ry TR
|EE£§

“AILSNLAY SY STVIOL LIAFHS 90T ATMHIM HHL 4
"AEINIWND0A ATSNOIAZYd ¥O0 MOTHH JILSIT SNOILAEDXHE HLIM INIWAVA ¥0d ¥ALSIOHAY SIHIL FAONAAV AIEAH I

00° Z6°%L1'602
00°
z6°vLl'602
00°

00° Z6°%11'602

00° 97678 ‘%1

00° 0€°6¥%

00° 00°001

00° SSoLL

00° 00°0¢

00° 00°G6

00° LExLe

00° S0°€9S

00" CLSLBE

00° 00°0%8‘Sl

00" 00°0¢€

00° 0G°%89°1L

ILNAODSIC LNOOWY

6L02/LL/9

oYY Yo Yo Yo Yo Yo o e Yo Yol
e e e
[eYelelelelolololototoYa)
NNNNNNNNNNCNEN
SNSRI IS ISR
[ N o N N L T o o
e e e
AN AL A SO
LOOW VWYV VVVLY

®|o
B
< |
n i

23BQ 03YD

A feleks

TYIOL TVYNIJA

TVLOL AdH
TYLOL XDHEHD
TVLOL HOV
LOL SSYTID

(elolololalololololole o)
[elolololololololololalal |
[eleololelalolelalolelele)]

YALSIOIY MDOHHD d/V¥

BT

b) 9€-81-9
LioeL 1=

-Z6°¥7L1'602

SAVMHLYd HINOX L
T YHAITO IHOI¥YM 6
S MEYANV aivMm |
SL¥Vd OLAV HDOVTTIVM L
D0SSVY HLVILSIOVW VINIDYIA 6
JAIIOVIELINI VINIODYIA 6
NOZI¥IA €

VINIDIIA 40 JTINSVIIL 8
ANOLSYOVTId 40 NMOL M
6

L

ININLVIIL SUHAIY HIYHL
SpURXSTY UOSARIH PUDSUMO]

“ONI

‘sSdaLs

JOANIA

TVLOL HHL

N~ M —O——00M
MOV~ — (N +— LN LN — (N0 O

0

AINNOD DYNININNT 6102/L

Sk
L/

DWW~ OO — NM N0
MOV T
R R
N R N N S N S N
OO OO OO

0€:0L-dNIL
9 800 L4V



1

PAGE

- 2019/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/28/2019

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

56

32/01/2019 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
CHECK#

[elelelelelelelelelelelelololololololelololololelolelolololololololololololololololololo (ol ol it adadad
lelelelelelelalolelolelelelolelolololololololololololelolololelslolalolololololololololelelololalolalo o]

COoOOMMROIFOONOONOOOVANOOOVOSOIFNOONOONONNITMOIOVONVDONONONODO
COONUONOOO~OONOONNNOOOIFOOO—VOONNOVO—NOF—MANO—OLVOIFOMONO
A T AR G e S R S N O R S T e it ey S S S e SR T S R B N IR e o ek AU A S
COMMNMHN NN —ONDOOVNNOVMOSVOIHTONIIANMUOWVNMOMU IO IO
COVMODONOOSOMNNEMT NHFONSONNNY S ——MNOF—— OO OVNOS— O— AN

OTe—0 1 MMM—e—0O N —HFNO— NN O NeeM NOS——ONMAN O—0oors
T e wn A e M. - N < HOO =
b < N .

Yo ro o lalatatarararaliaraiaiaiaiaiaaotataotaofeafeotetetoYetele fofe Yot Tt lo e le o) [o) Yo Te ep [op Yo Lo Lo Tep [ Lo Lo )]
e T T T T T T T T = T = T T T T = T = T T T T T T = T T e e T F e T E T F 0 = 0 T O O T T e e e e
lelelelelelelel=lel=l=lelclololololoclolololololololololololelelelololololololololele{eleflelololelele e e
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
P A e e e e T e i 0 i e e B 2 T i i
cooooooooocooocooocooocooooococnoooocococococococooocooooococncocoooooaomcooooocooococoooooooooooaocooo
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNN
A R A e e e S G e L e i S S 2 o e Do 0 e B D i B s s S e e
OO OOV OO IO OOV WOV IVWVIVVVVIYVVVVVVVVLVVYVVYVYVYVYVYVVOVVVVVYVVLOVLYVOVOVVWVOY

[elelelelelelelelelelelelelololololclololelelelolelolololololololololololololololololo oo ol ol o b ot adadad
Iatelelelelelalalolelololelolololelolololololelelololololololalolololololololololololo o lol ol ol ot adadadad
Ietelelelelelelol=l=lololololololololololololelolololololelolololololalolelololalelalelel=lolalalslole o]

G < = =
] H <G <G 2 > <
Z < HH B O Mz A P
<< [alya) Z2Z H A =r H OO0
m B HiH B Z m ny O O [}
2 e] 0o O H M (2708 {) e - (& IS © | 3]
> O e s s H g» 20 G L = =
H 20 M%m HH > Z no I BE>MEM <
HHd HO OB > > @A @O > DEHER <0 o3 ()]
ZH H DR HEQEHH <E>M OdXHaZ0H[ 24 &) 93]
Dn NCEOM K s = ngZ[Me A0A ﬂaéBEODEﬂB zZg<Q Z2 O DM
E VZ BHIO0OE <« <Z00M . Z UDMAg ZHARAMSZZN0OHAZZ HE2EZ H_Z 4AF
I HLZIO HU AN 20 O<xm HEAaMDHDD ORDZ JA0 ZHMEMH
OH I EOBHM<S QAZNARBEME CEHIEIMNO MKERDH®NZOO® HE ORENNHMA A
ODZAMSSCEHNHZODHEZZZ EZ DOUHA MOWNH <00NVVOH M HE><CAEHO
O ZADDZOM §<HN- O M HUAMZ <3} HEM>0 <Z2022d0HE0O
MNHMKH -‘CUOEM»—'I ~ G ARA M HBNEOO ~HKMEOV00OZDD VonoOoO~xnLMK
KCAan HLOOMRh Z22 m gmm- 0NV HEKEHMAMZZE BH<MM ARJZ
M HKOnNnn 24 MOOBHS - MEHH OUANARDDDVNZZHCANOO SZ0mMm
O MEAE- ANZZACZOHHEH GRHEHNSZHHHEMMMADERKOOZZ My 3]
o NHPANMBHHHEOOLZZOO0 nE HRH HEEKOZZZMAdMHOOHMEEAAIA D
UQZME—H—’IUF—NEN%HQE‘AHHHHMHWBQMD—INMZEﬂﬂJm HAEE MMEOAHNZEBEZZE Jd4d8
ZHAMNZHD R S MM ZE > E:2..:»-1mm:—unmmiﬁozzzz:»zzzooo:r:.qz%zc-c&-a:;wmmz
HOD<HDINOODDLLLKHOOAHMKNNO D <WMMWMDDD§MNEHD ARHHOWIITLO
MAMUOODOO0D00OANANANARMMAMAMMREELOENERRMMMMANASSSSSSAMAMAAMAKNNN
MO —OWO—NMOOFNO—OVSNDNNNOOS~VNOSLNOMN—AFONNITNONIOVOHSOM
N=MLN— NN NO LM —LNOHHNMO — — O OFOONMSSOONNFOIFON—ONAMONNIN
NNWOW— MN—N—HO0— [~ n oo~ O — M N NOW® WO—ENN— —NNM——O
[e)] (o)}
o o)
o)) o

VNO—NMHNODONO—NMIOOSONO—NMHNOONO —NMIOO~ONO — NN HLOO~DO O
L0 LN O L0 O OO WO O OO O [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ [~ 00 00 00 00 G0 W D VDV DN NN NNNNNNNOOOO0O0O0O000O
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ o [~ [ [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0~ 0~ 0 0 0~ [~ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00
e e e T T L T o S S S S S S S S S S S S S T S S g S S S S S Sl Sl S S S St St S Sl S
LOLOLO LD O LD O O LO O LO LO LD LD LD O LD IO LO LOLO O LO LO LD O LD D O O D DD D D OO O LD DD DO OO OO OO OO O



(4

Hovd

(/
@w.mg‘

IIIImDBKmEmHZHEQ%&Wﬁ*ﬁ%WNN&NMN“NA“ﬂIIII

‘QIILSNLAY SY STIVLIOL IEIHS 50T XATMIEAM FHI STVAOI

-81°SEE ‘002

bi-1-L
Bl

TYLOL HHL

AIININAD0A ATSNOIATYd ¥O0 MOTHE JHLSIT SNOILAADXH HLIM INHWAVA ¥0d YHLSIODIY SIHL FTAOYAAY ALIA¥IH I

90/610¢

Pd3ov

00°

e S o=

CTRT T Y

[elololololelolololole o]
[elelolelolslolelelolo )

8L°GEE€'00¢ TYLOL TYNIA

00" TYIOL AdE

8L"GEE’00T TYIOL MOHIHD

00° TYLOL HOV

8L°"GEE’'00T TVIOL SSYTID

G8°L6Z°'0L 6102/82/9 000 HOAIL VINIODJYIA 9L1
99°9%1'8 6102/82/9 000 ANOSHY ¥ FIIJA VIVOLOIA #91L
00°0S 6102/82/9 000 ¥V NIJYVM INFIL 9Z1
00°292 61L02/82/9 000 VINIOMIA A0 ¥IMASVIEL GGL
00°02 61L02/82/9 000 VINIDIIA A0 YAMNSVYIIL G611
000§ 6102/82/9 000  NITMNVId JILTYM NOSAWOHL LL9
SL°L6E 6102/82/9 000 O SHWY[ ddYVYHL €v¥
00°G1L 61L02/82/9 000 *ONI ‘SddLS LEE
SL°00¢€ 6102/82/9 000 dO0D DI¥IOATE HAISHINOS GEL
GZ°'6S 61L02/82/9 000 SANIHOVW HOIJAAO NMIHILNOS LIS
00°008°2 61L02/82/9 000 OTT ' IONYNAINIVW NYIHINOS €59
INNOWY qAILYad SSYID YOANIA #ANIA

6102/8Z/9 - @3ed 32P93ydD

YILSIDIY MOHHD d/VY

O~ NMINO~DONO
P ettt et |
©0 €0 G0 G0 GO GO €O €O GO CO O
I R R S R N
OO OO NN OO

#XOHHO

9G:9€:G | ~HNIL

ALNNOD OYNININNT 61L0Z/10/L

g001Ldv



@@Q CTY  bl-LEe-9

e bires

‘qILSNCAY SY STVIOL LIFHS 90T XTMEEAM FHI STVADT -26°652'6¢2 TVIOL HHL
TAILNINNO0A ATSNOIAEYd ¥O MOTEE QALSIT SNOILJTOXA HIIM INANAVA ¥Od WALSIOAN STHL IAOIdAY AINAH T -

00 76°GS2'6C TYIOL TYNIJI

00" TYLOL Add

26°G52'62 TYIOL MOHHD

00" TYILOL HOV
00° 26°GGS2'62 TYLOL SSYTID
00" 00°002 6102/82/9 000 NOINN IIQI¥D VINIOWIA LLL LSLLS
00" 00°050‘2 61L02/82/9 000 OITVA €81 9GLLS
00" ¥ GL 6102/82/9 000 d¥0DYA L0OG SGLLS
00" 99°001 6102/82/9 000 SOVL 666666 ¥SLLS
00" 0% € 6102/82/9 000 IONVMNSNI HAIT VIOSENNIW LZ8 €GLLS
00" G6°81 61.02/82/9 000 QTIIHSTVOAT LG9 ZSLLS
00" S9°6L 61L02/82/9 000 ALINOA HIIVAH LGL LSLLG
00° 06°G91 61L02/82/9 000 JAIT TYNOILYN NIOg¥VIAA L6 | 0GLLS
00 00°96% ‘%2 6102/82/9 000 SE0d WHAHINY L. 6% LLS
00° 72°989 6102/82/9 000 SIIJANAE ALVISTIV LLL 8VLLS
00" 88°6L%'L 6102/82/9 000 OVIdY 6L1L LYLLS
INNODSIA INNOWY qIva SSYID YOANIA #ANIA #MOFHD

61L02/82/9 - @3ed 3oayd L7:60:ZL-AWIL

Jovd 90/6102 - PdIdY YJILSIOHEY MOHHD d/V ALNNOD DINININNT 610Z/L2/9 g001l4av



o
o<

| 1
QO>—uw W
ocwvsEN ©~

.

1

1
Mo
om

~O—

ge aL6z9e Lt

ZE°5L6'29T1 L1
CEFSLE (T L]

0S €¥6'%SS
P!l
L

i =
™

[ e o ” 0 K by

WO —
N PO
-

Moo

o
—

.
ON
oo
o
Mo
™M
N

—

nr~ 0OMITONO
oMt OIFNOOON
TOS O0OMUNVO

mn

nnooMOo
O NNO~-ANMO
OANY WOAN—OMNO

o a-ce
e
n O

~OM OWOOW——

—
~
oo

oN ™~
nn ™
.
M 0
<S>~

(O}
<IN
nwo
[Tel o]
—
—

HONYIVE
ONIANH

=P EE6 L2E Y

-¥9"€E6'LZE'Y
P9 CE6 LZE P
-69°820°'L¥

~9y° 88
-00°LL

~ECrSEv Sl
-G8°908‘8LL‘C

6115 LS8 HOE (T
-6L°158‘v6E’C

-¥8°GLB'E

-GE°SL6'06E’T

LIQIEO

vvrzozioalL’e

LL*L9L'91
L L66'TL
ST LLO'ELS

S‘000'%

mm.mm
mm.NNm\ooo.w
o 88l

0272629

8€ L8

9L ¥yl E

657608066 '€
1183a

-ZL°v0€‘LS9’6

-ZL°¥0€'LS9’6
-ZL°¥0€°LS9’6

-

|

)
oM OITOMODON
—MN LONOULMO
OO0 WML —

|
SON VNANOVO—O0
oO~M INOOWOMO

ZL v0E'LS9’6
ZL'70€'LS9’6

4

61L0Z/1€E/S

™ o

TS G S GRS S

a N

- OONOINNNW
ONO NN

n un W

GSL'$SS

HONVIVH
SNOIATYd

LIIHS HONVIVE
ALNNOD DINININNT

‘9

FONYIVE dNNd ANV SHILITIEVIT TYLIOL

HONVIVE dNNA INIIIND TYLOL
TINLIANIIXHE TYLOL
HANFATY TVLOL

JONVTIVE ANNd ¥X JOI¥d TVIOL

xx So9dUBTed USBD xx
UNo2dY 3TPSID JUSIIND Y3JTELSMUOWWOD
soueTed Yysed vqI

soueTeg yseD) aIeJTaM Teroads
soueTRg USeD 3DTAISS 393d
@oueTeg Yse) UOT3IONIJSUOCD TOOYDS
soueTeg yse) AeTino Te3tded
ooueTed USeD SUTYDRW DUTJOA
soueTeg yseD IaaesaITT j309l0ag
QoueTeg YsSeD ONDS9Y/DITJI
soueTeqg Yysed VSO
souetTed ysed VdA

soueTedg YseDd Y00q3ixXaJl TOOYDS
soueTedg Yse) pood Tooyods

soueTeg ysed TOOUDS
soueTRg YsSeD S3IURIH ASQ OTWOUODH
souetreg ysed juswdoToadg OTWOUODH
aoueTedg ysep 3I10daTy
soueTeg Ysed JIaMOL TT2D
soueTeg ysed | |64
soueTeg Ysed 2IN3T2JI04 3}SSSY
eoueTedg ysed AIeaqrT meT]
SoueTed Yse) S83TS TITIpuel
@oueTedg YseD) UOTIIDONIJSUOD M/S
soueTeg ysed Juby 23SeM PTTOS
2oueTed YseD pung jusussassesy
20uBRTRg YsSeD pung T[eIauss

xx SooueTed UYSeD xx

SLISSY 'TVLOL

xx S19SSY «xx
¥vaIl - >Jewyouag
UOTITPPY SHD - 3JUNODDOY JVUNS
300q3xXs9] TOOYDS - MIewyouag
PooJ Tooyods - Iewyouag
ANVYL 9080 - 3Uunoddy J¥NS
UOT3ebTITW TTTIpueTI-yIewyouag
jueqg SN - juswlsaaul utade)d
putyosy) jrewyousg
ysed A3lad
SDTJFJO UT ysed

¥x S39OSSV xx

xx K3TTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEII]L xx

NOILAI¥OSHd
ILNNODOV

x¥ KITTTQRIUNODDY IDINSEDIT, xx
*0L0TOx

(elolelelololelololeloleleololololeololelololololele]e]
! S S S8 UG S IR S R e e
(elolololololelolololololololalelaololololololololel o)

e NANNNNNNNNNNNOOOMOM IS

ONNOSEMIINO—LNVONMONOSOONO —LLND
OMMMMr——— ANANANANNDUNOO— ——ANNNOO—
(eleleolololelololololaololololaololelelololololelole o)
MMM MMM MMM MNMNMNMoNM

S0LL-00L
SGEL-001L
€SCL-001
ZSZ1L-001L
SSGE0-001L
SELO-00:L
¢0L0-001
00L0-001
0L00-001
L000-001L
JIGWAN
INNODDVY
666-# ANNJA

6L/€0/L



00°00L 00°000°LBE 00° 00" 00°000°L8E 00°000‘L8E --T¥I0L ANOd--

00°00L 00°000°L8E 00° 00" 00°000"L8E 00°000'L8E xx UI SI9ISURIL xx  0G0LP

*x ONUSASY S3ITS TTTIPURT xx LEL-# ANOJ

60°21 8v°9L0‘ze TS €86°6SL G8°LSE'SL 00°000°Z81L 00°000281 -=T¥I0L aNnd--
0F-LL 00°86L 00°20zZ‘9 00° 00°000°L 00°000°¢L *x SYIOM OTTANd x»  0€0VZ
el 8p-8Lz’iz ZSLBLESL S8°LSE'SL 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLL xx JWOW 93SeM PTTOS xx  020Z1L

xx ONUSAM JUOW M/S xx SEL-# ANOI

PLTEL 0L LbP‘Z8E’L 06°8LL'9L9’8 LE"96L‘TLLT 00°99L‘650°0L  00°991L°650°0L --T¥I0L aNnd--
00°00L 00°89E‘LPY 00° 00° 00°89€‘L¥¥ 00°89€‘LbY ¥x UL SI3ISURIL xx  0SOLP
65° L LZ°666 €L°00S°1L9 €2°G62'%S 00700529 00°005°29 xx K393es OTTANd xx  OLOEE
~16°EL -9Z°LE9'S 8Z°LEL'9Y 00" 00°00S ‘0¥ 00°00S ‘0¥ xx SSOTAISS 3NOSIY pue 3ITd xx  0Z0WZ
€L °SE Le6iL'ze 62°S6€£'09 00" 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6 xx K393es OTTANd xx  0L0¥Z
80" (32414 6F°LL0'S8L pL SS8'LZ 00°0LL'S8L 00°0LL‘S8L ¥x JINOD FTODIATD JO IBTD xx  0LOEZ
LE*L  00°00S 00°00S‘LE 00°00S‘LE 00°000‘8€ 00°000°8€ xx IeI3STOAY xx  090€Z
99°61 6E°LZL 9L 19°vL8'S9 00 00720028 00720028 xx J2INSEAIL xx  0KOEZ
0L" €T 6€°LLL'8L 19705209 00" 007896 ‘8L 00°896'8L ¥x ONUSAIY JO JIUOTSSTUMOD xx  0E0ET
Lo Ll €5°L9L'SZL Ly 8LL'E6S vS ZL8 0L 00°9¥S‘6LL 00°9¥S‘6LL ¥x JITIBYS xx  0Z0€T
L8°SlL 66°9ZE‘vE L0°656'18L ¥r°289°8L 00°982‘912 00°982°'912 xx ABUI03JV¥ S, yjTesMUOUUOD] xx  0LOEZ
-oL° -P6°ZEL'L P6°¥9¥‘080°1L 19°LLb‘es 00°ZEE'6LO'L 00°ZEE‘6LO L ¥¥ PTV TeOTJIOJ@3eD-UON xx 01022
-0€°0SL -08°€60°LY 08°9Z% ‘8L 00°525'2 00" EEE’LE 00" EEE'LE ¥x ONUIADY SNOBUBTTIOSTH xx 06681
-00°00L -09°€8€E 09°€8€ 09°81 00" 00" *x SPUNIdY xx  0£08L
-10°F -¥2°09 270951 S oL 007005t 007005t xx Kouz033v yjrTesmuowwod sabaeyd xx  0Z09L
-69°F -LP°991 LV TUL!E 8872 00°9¥S’‘€ 00°9%S'€E ¥x¥ S3ISOD 3IN0D xx  0L09L
68°81L L9°0S6'S €E°6VS'ST 6L°PL8 007005’ L€ 007005’ L€ xx A3a9doag jo @sn woxg anUIA xx  0Z0SL
-9L°LbL -ZTV 8F8 EE v 8¥8‘9S 0%°6L0'9 00°000‘€Z 00°000‘¢€2 xx AQUON jJO 8sn woxg aNUSAA xx  0LOSL
Sl 4 i -€v°6 € 60S‘1L 98°€81L 00°00S‘L 0070051 xx S93J DUTSSa001d xx  0BOVL
9% ve €€°998°21 L9 EEL'6E 6E€°Z19'E 00°0092s 00°009°2S *¥ S9IN3TIJI0J ¥ SOUTI xx  0LObL
-LE°ET -99°806°'L¥ 997806252 €0°9€Z°2S 00°000‘s0Z 00°000S02 xx ONUIAIY TTTIPURT TeIOT xx  EEOEL
“LESP. -LE"6LE LE'6LE'ET 66°215'C 00°00% ‘22 00°00% ‘22 ¥¥ SOSUSDTT IIY3J0 P SITWISS xx  (0EOEL
0S°L 00°s22 00°sLL'z 007092 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ ¥x S994 TAUULY ¥R SIUTJ TeWTUV xx  0ZOEL
[ Ak 44 00°0cLL’L 00°0€Z‘9 00°0€2Z 0070008 00°000‘8 ¥y SOSUSDTT TeWTUY xx  0LOEL
S6°SlL LZ°€EE6°8 6L°990'LY 0E"6SL'S 00°000°9S 00°000°9S ¥» STTTM % UOTIEPIOD3Y UO SIXBL xx  0LOZL
S0°€ 9F° 1LY ¥S°8Z€’12 €5°028'L 00700022 00°000°22 xx S9xel A3TTTIN JIawNsSUOD xx  0Z0ZL
Lztzi 00°pS9°LY 00°9¥%E ‘ZPE TE°LSY'6E 00°000‘06€ 00°000°06€ ¥x S9Xel 3s() P SITES Ted0T xx  0L0ZL
L8 90°0zZL'8 ¥6°6LZ L6 L9°0€E8'L 00700000t 007000001 ¥ }IS9ISUI ¥ SITITRURL xx  090LL
-28°0L -6V°L90‘8 6V°L95Z8 68°919'8¢ 00°00S‘vL 00°00S‘pL xx Te3TdRD S, 3JUBYDION xx  0SOLL
89°02 v v26'LS 85°5L0'222 PE"GOE'LS 00000082 00000082 xx STOOL ¥ AISUTUOBW xx  0FOLL
86°CL TLUieL'e9z 88°8LZ°L08°L 88°20% ‘LSS 00°000'LL0’2 00°000°LL02 xx K3ja9doag Teuosiad xx  Q€0LL
-9V"€Z -Z¥°S8Z'6¥ Zv°S82'652 9Z°SLL'96 00°000°0L2 00°000‘0LZ *x 90TAI3S OTTANd +»  0ZO0LL
6L PL 91°506‘S8¥ ¥8°¥6S‘LE6'T €2°06Z'€86 00°00S‘€2r ‘€ 00°00S‘€Z¥ ‘€ ¥x SOXBL F¥ xx LLotLtL

¥ ONUSASY punj TRIBUID xx 00L-# ANNJI

JELOITTIOONN HONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY NOILAI¥OS3A #1LO0V
% a-i-x INIFIND R-CCA 13oang
610Z/1€/S - 8L0Z/10/L
A2 4" FWIL ZAYANAS FNNIATA

l FOvd AINNOD O¥NENANNT *¥¥090T0« 61L0Z/€0/L



95°8S
86°6
LLoL

L8 86
bz 18
00°00L

00°001L
00°00L

00°00L

0o0°o00L

PL 0P
00°00L
€L°0L
00°0S
vZ°0S

€v°SslL

007001
ball 5 1 |

-00°00L

-00°00L
-00°001L

S8°LZ

S8°LT

Q3IOETIOONT HONVIVE

01°86L76L0°1L 06°0L7*€9L LE* 1997021 00°609°Z¥8‘L  00°609°Z¥8’L
LE°988°1ZL L €L°ZLL'SLLOL  SL'SZZ'ELL’L  00°666°9EZ‘LL  00°666'9€Z’LL
8C"LSL'LEE 26°Z7L6°9€L $0°595 ‘89 00°¥ZL'89% 00°¥2L'89%
01°656'ZLS 06°0€5‘9 00° 00°06¥‘6LS 00°065'6LS
0166282 06°0€5'9 00" 00°0€8'¥E 00°0€8'VE
06" 0669 00" 00° 00°06% ‘69 00°06V'69
06700065V 00° 00° 00°0006S¥ 00°000'65¥
0G°0LL‘OL 00° 00" 00°0LL'9L 00°0LL'91
0C*0€8'bE 00" 00° 00°0€8'¥E 00°0£8'¥€
0C"0£8'pE 00° 00° 00°0€8'VE 00°0€8' b€
7.°6£8°01 : 88709191 ZL76L8 00°000°L2 00700042
0€°000'€ 00" 00° 00°000°€ 00°000€
G €901 ST 9EV'6 00° 00700501 00700504
00°005°1 0070051 00° 00°000°€ 00°000€
LitsLe's £€9°922°S ZL"6L8 00°005 ‘0L 0070050t
p:°910'%9 9L €€9'0GE ZE°SS0‘LIL 00°0S9'PLY 00°0S9'PLE
02705966 00" 00° 00°05966 00°059°66
-91°€€9°GE 9L°€€90SE 2€°550°L91 00°000'SLE 00°000'SLE
-g3°518°2 €5°515°2 €€ 95¢€ 00° 00°
-GF'BLY'Z Sp8LY'? 9L sE 00" 00°
-83°LE 80" L€ L1578 00° 00"
23°8L2 8% LZL 0Z°nL 00°000‘1L 00°000‘L
25°8L2 8v°LZL 0z°5L 0070001 00°000°1
INNOWY LANOWY INQOWY INNOWY
a-i-x LATAND *¥ddv Laoang
6L0Z/1E/S - 8L0Z/10/L

ZhiblL
oHd

FWIL

AYVWAOS FONFATY
AINNOD DANENANNT

xx [eJ9paI-uoTiednpy
x¥ 93@3S-UOTIRONPE
x» uoTjeonpg Jojy sabxeyd
xx 9NUSAdY pungd TOOYDS
--TYI0L ANNd--
xx UI sJa9jsuely
xx S3jURID |ZVEL IOAA
xx Sjuexp oddeqoy
¥x ONUIADY SNOSURTTAISTH
xx ADY pUNJ S3jURID ASQ OTWOUODF
--TYIOL ANOd--
¥x UI sIagsuex]
xx 9NUIASY AdQ u0DF
-=-T¥I0L ANNd--
xx UI Saagsuexl
xx 3juexp jxodaty
¥x 9NUSAJY SNOSUBRTTIISTW
»x K3xedoag jo 9sn woxj anusady
¥x 9NUIARY pung 3I0dITY

==1¥10L ANNd--

¥x UI siajsuexl
+x XBJ SUOT}eDTUNWWOD

xx ONUIAdY pund |63
-=-1YL0L ANNd--

»x 93B1§ - 3INJTIFIOJ 3I3SSY
xx 3}S2I93UI

¥y ONUIA3Y 3IN3ITIJIOI 3}9SSY
--T¥10L aNnd--

*x S3S0D 3anoD

xx onuaady AxeaqrT Meq

NOILJIN¥DS3aa

*¥¥090TOx

¥
*¥
*x

*¥

*¥
*¥
¥
¥

¥

*¥

*x

¥
¥
¥
*¥

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

*¥
¥

*¥

*¥

¥

080€€
001L¥Z
08191

06Z-# aNNd

0S0L¥
LLOEE
06072
06681

9ZZ-# ANNd

0S0LY

GZZ-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
06072
06681
0ZostL

LZZ-# ANQd

0S0L¥
£€1022

SLZ-# aANQI

0L0%2
oLost

bLZ-# aNOJ

0L091L

€LZ-# aNnd

610Z/€0/L



-=TVIOL ANNd--

I9aeS93TT 309(0xg
¥xx ONUIADY I9ABSOITT 309013 xx

-=1T¥10L aNnd--

xx UI SJ9JSuell xx
xxTe3TdeD S30TAISS DHIdWE SNUSIAY xx

-=-T¥10L ANOJ--

¥x UI SIOISURIL yx
*x 93B38 - VSD xx
*x TeD0T - V¥VSD xx

xx ONUDAdY pUNd VSO xx

3 -=T¥I0L ANnd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx
xx P2d - AI3S TRTOOS B SIRITAM xx
¥x 93B}S-AISS TRTOOS % SILITOM xx

¥x AJ9S DOg/axe3jTOM I0F Sabieyd xy

xx ONUIAY pPuNg VdA xx

-=T¥I0OL aNnd--

¥x 93€3S-UOTIeONPT xx
xx KSUOW JO 9SM WOIJ OSNUIASY xx

x¥ 9NUIA3Y pungd Y0OQIXdL TOOYDS xx

--TV¥I0L ANNd--

GL°89  00°0SS 00°0S2 00° 00°008 00°008
SL°89  00°0SS 00°0s2Z 00" 00°008 00°008

00° 00" 00°000°StLL 00° 00°000°SLlL 00°000°SLL
00" 00° 00°000°SLL 00° 00°000°SLL 00°000°StLL
e -98°056°2 98°056°'LV6 91L'688'SL 00°000°'S¥6 00°000°S¥6
-€6°G9 -60°9vZ'8SL 60°9¥Z '86¢ -€2°¥88°LT 00°000°0¥Z 00°000°0¥%2
LZ"€Z  85°L06°T9L Zv°T60°LES 9% " 12696 00°00000L - 00°000°00L
-bZ°2SL -SE"TL9'L s€"zL9‘zL €6° 158 00°000'S 00°000°‘s
bs° 12 98°Z12'8¥%2 bL LBL'E06 S¥"0E6'S6 20°000°2S1L‘1L 00°000'251L’
90°F 69°681°9 SE'PLB'SHL -08°€2E'S 20°000°2S1L 007000251
08°€Z  ZB8"LS8'ZWL 8L 8%L LSY 88°0LS'2ZL 007000009 007000009
TESZ | SIETeLElioL $8°189'862 LE"€89'8T 00°000°00% 00°000°00¥%
-00°00L -9L°2pL'T oL zwL'z 00° 00" 00°
-00°00L -08°5L6°001 08°SL6°00L 0L"¥LO‘0L 00° 00"
-00°00L -95°058°001 957058001 oL vLo‘oL 00" 00"
-00°00L -bZ°SZL vz-szi 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -£9°296'€9L £9°296'€9L b0 6EV ‘6L 00’ 00"
-00°00L -8L°9¥6°L09 8L°9v6'L09 LP 06L‘2L 00° 00"
-00°00L -86°LLE'6 86°LL6'6 €9°GEPD 00" 00°
-00°00L -LP"S9L'SPL Ly S9L'SPL ST LLL'9 00" 00"
-00°00L -0F-2LZ ovzLT SL°SE 00° 00"

0L"LZ 6L°SBE‘6P9’E

18996 '8E9 €L

Z8°pSL 2091

00°ZEE'88Z‘LL

00°ZEE'88Z "

Teaspad pooJ Tooyos
93e3S pood Tooyos

¥y UOTIEONPE 03 Ssabieyd xx

»x KSUOW JO 9SM WOIJ SNUIASY yx

¥x 9NUIAY PUNI pPoOJd TOOYDS xy

Ll --1¥I0L AaNnd--

S8°67 PLT6PS9LL L

QELOFITTIOONN FONVIVE
%

443 4" EWIL

€ Fovd

98°0SK‘€29'C

99°20L'6€Z

00°000‘0¥VL‘E

INNOWV
“¥ddv

6102/1€/S

00°000°0%L"

INNOWY
L3aoandg

- 810Z/10/L

AMVWANS FOANIATAT
AINNOD OYNENANNT

;% ¥¥ UL SISJSUBIL xx

NOILAIN¥OSEa

¥¥¥090TOx

06681

LLE-# ANNI

0S0LY

9LE-# ANNJ

0S0LY
09072
0LL9L

29Z-# aNNJ

0S0LPp
0LOEE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNnd

0Z0vZ
0L0SL

€GZ-# aNNd

080€€
00LvZ
08191
0L0SL

¢SZ-# aNng

0S0LY

#LOOV

610Z/€0/L



LL 9L

-00°00L
-00°001L
-00°00L

-00°001L
-00°00L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

-00°001L

9% vl

z20°StL
pZ €L

00°

00°

00"

00°

d3LOETTIOONN FONVIVE

14

€L°LL9°90S'S LT 9S9'PER LT LS 0FE‘LOZ 'V 00°89Z'Lb6°'ZE  00°89Z'L¥6'ZE --TYI0L TYNIJ--

-69°8vV'vZT 69°8¥V ' vZZ 69°820°'L¥ 00" 00" --1I¥I0L aNnd--
=LLOpLiEL LLrovi'ze SV 9VE ‘62 00" 00° ¥x S9XBJ JWODUI ¥j3e3}S
-00°9€0‘0FL 00°9€0°0%L 00°8%F ‘0L 00" 00" *x S9XeJ] pajewt3ysy
-00°8% 00°8¥ 00" 00° 00° ¥ 93}B}S-S83JF FITISYS
-z6°€zT'TL z6reeeielr - T pEZ'L 00° 00" xx S99 3J3TILYS
xx ONUSA3Y pungd Yy3jTeamuounuod

-bh EPO ‘T by EV0‘T 9v° 881 00" 00" --TYI0L ANnd--
PP EPO‘T & PP ERO‘T 9%°881L 00" 00° xx KouoW jo 8sn woaj snuaAdy
xx ONUSAY VAI

-08°6£6'6 08°6£6'6 00" LLL 00" 00" --TYI0L aNnd--
-08°6£6'6 08°6€6'6 00°LLL 00° 00" ¥¥ S90TAIdS TRTDOS 103 sabreyd
¥x O9NUAAIY dIJTOM Teroads

LZ EL6'0FZ €L°980'pZh L 00° 00°000‘599"L 00°000°S99°L --TVI0L aNnd--
09°€€0‘ZLL 0v°996°'ZL6 00° 00°000‘SPL L 00°000°SPL L ¥y UI saagsueiy
L9°6L8'89 €E€°0ZL LSP 00° 00°000°02S 00°000°02S ¥x uoTjednpm
¥¥ PUNJ 3DTAISS 3Qad SNUBAIY

00" 00°000'S8 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°S8 --1I¥I0L aNnd--
00" 00°000°s8 00" 00°000°S8 00°000°S8 xx UI SIsjsueiy
xx onuaaay Ker3no Te3jrded

00" 00°000'S 00° 00°000's 00°000°S --I¥I0OL aNnd--
00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S ¥y UI sIajsuery
xx 9NUSA3Y pung auTydew HuTion
LNNOWV INAOWY INNOWY LNOOWY NOIL4I¥OSEA

a-i-x INIIIND “¥9ddv 1asang
61L0Z/1€/S - 810Z/10/L
(423 4" EWIL AGYWNNS FNNIATI
aovd AINNOD SYNENANAT *¥¥090T1O«

*x
¥
¥
¥

*x
¥

000s2
000%2
0zogz
06681

SLL-# QNN

oLost

SOL-# ANNI

0€081

LOL-# ANNJ

0S0LP
080€E

0Zp-# aNnd

0S0L¥

0Zg-# aNnd

0S0LY

6LE-# ANNI

610Z/€0/L



LB'E€EZ  S6°LSP'ER 00" S0"8VS'BEL 19°SZ0 €L 00°000'2Z81 00°000°Z81
L8°EZ  S6°LSK'EV 00° S0°"8FS‘8EL 19°SZ0‘EL 00°000‘z8L 007000281
65°9L 80°008°699°L 00" 26°S9€'68¢€'8 26°L86'90S 00°991°650°0L 00799165001
G6°8L  0£°225°696 00° oL LLY'SPL'Y €9°V6V'ZLZ 00°000'SLL’S 00°000°'SLL'S
00°00L 00°000°00L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°001 00°000°00L
-06°LE -00°SLV’6 00° 00°SLY'bE 00°SLS'E 00°000°'sZ 00°000°SZ
€6°V 00" LL8‘E 00" 00°629'vL 06 L6E 007005 ‘8L 00°00S ‘8L
S9°LZ S0°Z66'LL 00° S6°LLE'LE 2°91 00°0LE'EY 00°0LE'EW
00°00L 00°000°‘SS 00" 00° 00° 00°000'SS 00°000°SS
68'09 EZTTHEL'LY - 00° LL"OV8'9Z 8Z°LLE'Z 00°5L5'89 00°SL5‘89
0L 0s°0L8‘8l 00° 0S°LZE'6VT 00° 00°8€1°892 00°8€L ‘892
~ZT'0% . -99°29% 00° 99°289°L 8E"LOL 00°00Z°L 0070021t
9F vl TV 6EE’Y 00° 85°099°'S2 00°000'vZ 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€
00" 00° 00" 00°000°2 00" 00°000°2 00°000°2
-8P"6ZE€ -00°PLP 9L 00" 00°bLP LT 00° 00°000°S 00°000°'S
00" 00° 00" 00°000°€S 00° 00°000‘€S 00°000€S
-00°09 -00°09 00" 007091 00°02 0000t 007001
LET 00°005‘2 00° 007005 L0L 00° 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL
S6°0L €V"8V0'¥Z 00" LS 125'S61 €5°109°61L 00°0L5'612 00°0L5‘612
20y L8 E9S'E 00" ELTLLE6'PS 0978689 00°SLV ‘88 00°SLV ‘88
9F Ll LL'gLp’oL 00" €8°vvb 08 8V €80°L 00°€98°06 00°€98'06
99°81 €8°1L2°08 00° LL"8TL'6VE 00" 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000'0€E¥
-65° L -bp L68'E 00" PP LEL'8VT 00" 00°0¥Z'¥¥bZ 00°0vZ'vPZ
0Z°SlL €5°508'881 00" Lh PLL'2S0 L LET0P9'V6 00°0258'L¥Z’L 00°025'L¥Z L
9€°0L SG'L6E'0E 00" S 8vL'T9Z LL"88E'ET 00°0vL €62 00°0FL €62
SZ°9L  8STL9S'LL 00" 2V €55 '6S 0L SBE’S 00°SLL L 00°SLL LL
-90°0€ -SS°0€6'F 00" SS0EE’LZ L87169°L 007007 ‘9L 00°00%‘91L
-00°00L -¥6°9LZ'6L 00" v6°9LZ 6L 60°6LP L 00" 00°
6E°E 69°0%2'6 00" LE"6ZE'E9Z S1°8S9'€Z 00°0Ls‘2LT 00°0LS'2LT
2S°Ly  ZE'ZZ6'SE 00" 89°LL6'ZY 00°0s2°‘2 00°006°L8 00°006'L8
60°PS 6L°9LL 00" 127809 L6°F¥ 00°SZE’L 00°SZE'L
LS'LS  LS'P60’E 00° €V'S06°2 66 €EET 0070009 0070009
09°€6 06°0L9°0L 00" oL ezL 08°bLL 00°00%‘LL 00700 LL
[4: 28 4 28°6¥8'¢€ 00° 81°598°SL 9% 0LV ‘9 00°SLL 6L 00°SLL 6L
8S°LZ  S6°8L0°LL 00" S0°126'82 LL"WLS'S 00°0%6'6€ 00°0v6'6€
0L°6Z ZE'06L'9Z 00" 89°608'€9 L9°828'L 00°000°06 00700006
P EL LO'E6LLE 00° €6°99€102 86°966'81 00095 ‘2€Z 00°095°2€2
96°2L 16769992 00° 6F"pES‘S8L 08°S87 ‘9L 00°00Z‘zZ1LZ 00°00Z°'zLZ
-98°6L -S6°V9V‘6L 00" S6° POV LLL Zp°SS8°S 00°000'86 00700086
96°8 96" €L6'0Z 00" ¥0°9S0°€ELZ €5°L6L'8L 00°0€0'¥ET 00°0€0‘PEZ
0L'6 9z°88% 'V 00" bLTLEB WY VE'98S‘E 00°0ZE'6¥ 00°0ZE‘6¥
ONINIVWIE FONVIVE LNOOWV LNNOWY INOOWV INONOWY INOOWY
% QIYIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INFHIND “¥ddv 13sang
610Z/1€/S - 810Z/10/L
ZviblL AWIL AYVWWNS FUNLIANIIXE
S 3OVd

AINNOD OVNENANNT

--1¥IOL aNNd--

xx UOT3IO9TTOD @3SeM PTTOS

xx 9suadxd JwOW M/S
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx SpuUng I9Yy30 Ol SIajsuell
xx Sjuswaaoxdur Te3jrded

xx 9suadxg sdo3js AWA

xx S3Tyoueg abutid

xx UOTSU@3XT @ATIRI8d0OD

xx K3TIOUINY ‘ABQ TETIISNPUI

xx juswdorsaad A3 TunWwWOD/uodd
»x juswdoraasg £3TUNWWOD

xx S3TWIad 3SN TRUOTITPUCD

x» DutuueTd

xx OSNOH S, 2UTTaPeN

xx uorjetadoaddv Sdals

»x uotjerxdoxddy gSD SpPeOISSOID
¥x JSUTWEXE TeITPSW

¥y uorjeradoxddy 3deq yjTesH
spunoxy % sburprrIng

xx TOJJUOD TewTuyY

xx TRTOTIJO ButprTnd

xx TTer Teuotbay juowpatd

xx suotjetradoxddy anosay ¥ 9ITd
¥x JUSWADIOIUF MeT ¥ JFFTIAYS

xx K2ux033V Y3TERIMUOWWOD

¥x I0JRUTPIOOD SSPUITM/WTIOTA
xx K3TaIndoeg 8snoyjzanod

xx Spung 3snal ABoTouydal YI3TD
x¥ 3IN0D 3FTODATO JO HIBTD

¥x 3IN0D DOT3ISAWOQ/STTUANL

xx 93e13STORN

x¥ 3IN0D 3OTIAISTA TeIBULD

x¥ 3IN0D JTNOIATD

xx Jexjstbay

x» PIeOog TeJo3daTd

xx Dursseooxg ejed

¥y J2INSEIL

¥y ONUAdY JO JIUOTSSTWWOD

xx S9OTAISS TRUOTSS930id

¥¥ UOTIRI}STUTWPY Ajunod

¥x SIostazadng jo paeod

xx 9suadxdy pung TeIausd

NOILJI¥OSad

*¥¥090TOx

*¥

*¥

¥
»
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥

*¥

£Z%0%

SEL-# ANNJ

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
oooes
00918
00s1L8
00zL8
oLLLe
ooLLe
009€S
0092s
00S2S
00S1LS
00Z1S
00ZEP
001S€
0007€
00zZeE
0ovze
00ZL€
ooize
0L6LZ
00812
[ATANA
0oLz
00912
00€LZ
[l A%4
ootz
00zeL
00LEL
oLszi
oLvzi
OLEZL
owzzl
0oLzl
ooLLL

00L-# aNng

61L0Z/€0/L



| A X4 09°809'L18°C 00" 0v"€0L'¥P8Z'6 LLT96F LLLL 00°ZLE‘960°ZL 00°ZLE'960°CL
00°00L 00°06¥%‘6LS 00" 00" 00" 00°06¥'6LS 00°06%'6LS
00°00L 00°06%‘69 00° 00° 00° 00°06¥% ‘69 00706769
00°00L 00°000‘06% 00" 00° 00° 00°000°06% 007000067
00°00L 00700002 00° 00° 00° 00°000°0Z 00700002
LE"8Y 0L°628'91L 00° 06°000°81L 00° 00'0€8'FPE 00°0€8‘PE
-00°00L -06°0€S'9 00° 06°0€5'9 00° 00° 00°
90°L9 00°09€ ‘€T 00° 00°0LP LL 00° 00°0€8'VE 00°0€8‘PE
or-LL €€°869°'F 00" L9°10€'2Z 0L°820'€ 00°000'LZ 00°000°L2
or°LlL €E°869'F 00" L9 Loe‘ze 0L"820°¢€ 00°000°LZ 00°000°L2
-LLOL -6E°S99'WF 00" 6E°SLE'6SY 8L°200°'S 00°059'FL¥b 00°0S9°FLb
00" 00° 00" 00°000°GLL 00" 00°000°GLL 00°000°SLL
-06°¥L -6E£°S99'P¥ 00" 6E"SLE'PPE 8L°200°'S 007059662 00°059662
-00°00L -L2°508'L 00" LZ'S08°L 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -LZ2°S08°L 00" Lz s08’L 00° 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000‘L 00" 00" 00" 00°000'L 00°000‘1L
00°00L 00°000'L 00° 00° 00" 00°000°L 00°000°1L
0L°88  90°SOE'EPE 00" V6" ¥69‘EV LLTL9L9L 00°000'L8E 00°000°L8E
00°00L 00°000°08L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°081L 00°000°081
68°8L  90°S0E‘E9L 00° ¥6°¥69'EV LLU9L‘ol 00°000°L0Z 00°000°L0Z
ONINIVAIY FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% QIYIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INTHINO “y¥ddv Lanand
6L0Z/1E/S - 810Z/10/L
A4 4 FWIL AYVWWNS FINLIANIIXE
9 3ovd AINNOD OVAENANOT

uoT3ONIISUI

xx Sosuadxdg TOOUDS xx
--TVI0L ANOQd--

xx JURID THITHO ILDIIBW BA xx

¥xOIL II SS2UTPedy 33TSxx»

¥¥DRO¥ AM 93TS PUI HanquaunTss

xx SaanjTpuadxd sjuerd A3Q UODT xx
--T¥10L ANQd--

xx SpUNJ I9Y30 OL SIBISURIL xx

xx TROOT 9suadxdy AdQ UODT xx

xx Sosuadxy aag OTwouody w«
--1I¥10L aNad--

xx 3I0dITY xx

xx osuadxg pung 3X0dATY xx

--TV1OL ANQJ--

xx SPUNJ IBYJ0 O} SISISUBIL xx
xx S9IN3Tpuadxd LL6F ? LL6 xx

xx Osuadxd L16F ® LL6 »x
--IVIOL aNnd--

x¥ 9INJTSJIO 3IBSSY xx

xx 9Suadxd 2IN3}TOIIOJ 3IBSSV xx
--1IYI0L AaNnd--

xx SOsuadxdm xx

xx 9suadxmg AxexqrT MeT xx
--IYI0L aNnd--

xx SpUNJd JI9Y3j0 O3 SIVISURIL xx
x+ 95uadxg SO3ITS TTTIPUCT xx

xx Sosuadxd TTTIPURT xx

NOILJI¥OS3EA

*¥¥¥090TOx

00019

06Z-# ANOI

L5618
61518
81518

9zz-# AN

00066
00018

GZZ-# aNQA

0vLO¥

Lzz-# aNOd

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# aANnd

00vL6

pLZ-# aNOJ

00612

€LZ-# AN

00066
LZhOP

LEL-# ANDJ

#1O0V

610Z/€0/L



--1T¥I0L aNQd--

xx DU SUTYOEW BUTIOA xx

xx Sosuadxd pung SUTYOeW BUTIOA xx
--TVI0L aNnd--

IoAesa3TT 309foxgd juswdrnbm

xx Sosuadxd I9AeS9ITT 309(01d xx
--TV¥10L aNAd--

xx pung Te3tdeD S90TAISS BIdwd xx

xx osuadxzrejtded so0TAIdS DIdwd xx
--TYI0L aNnd--

xx osuadxy pund ¥SD xx

xx Sosuadxd VSO xx
--1v¥I0L aNAd--

¥x ISVE xx

Tex9pad ¥ 93e3S-SIUBWISINGSTA

»¥ SIUBWRSINGSTA xx

xx Sosuadxd VA xx
--TVIOL ANnd--

saanjtpuadxy pooq TooYyds

xx 9Suadxg puni pood TOOUIS xx
--1¥10L aNNd--

x¥ SpUngd I3Yl0 O3 SIASIJSURIL xx

AboTouyoal TOOY2S

Tedtoutag 9seaT Tejrded

@oueuajuUTel ¥ SuoTiexado

uotjejxodsuea]
UOTIRIISTUTWPY

NOILATHDS3A

00°00L 00°000°S 00° 00" 00° 00°000°'S 00°000'S
00°00L 00°000'S 00" 00° 00° 00°000°S 00°000'S
-GE'F9 -£8°PLS 00" €8°FLE'L 00° 00°008 00°008
-GE'P9 -EB°WLS 00° €8°PLE’L 00° 00°008 00°008
69°99 b6 €0L'9L 00" 90°962 ‘8¢ pST0LL'T 00°000°'SLL 00°000'SLL
69°99 ¥6°€0L'9L 00" 907967 '8¢ pSToLL'T 00°000°SLL 00°000‘GLL
=VEY -6P"¥56'C 00° 6V S6°LV6 91L°688°SL 00°000°‘S¥6 00°000'S¥6
= 1 -6¥"¥S6°'C 00° 6V ¥S6‘LV6 91°688'GL 00°000°‘S¥6 00°000'S¥6
bS Lz L6°%0Z '8VZ 00° €0°S6L €06 €2'2€6'G6 00°000°251L"L 00°000°25L°1L
62 €T 0%"9S0‘€9L 00° 09°€¥6‘9€S 06" LSk ‘0S 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L
-00°00L -€% 15899€ 00" €% 158°99¢ €€°08F 'SV 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°2S¥ 00° 00° 00° 00700025V 00°000‘2S¥
-00°00L -66°Z8Z°'8LL 00" 66°28Z 8LL 89°220°'LL 00° 00"
-00°00L -66°Z8Z'8LL 00" 667282 8LL 89°220°LL 00" 00"
oLz 6L°S8E'6V9'E 00" 18 9P6°BE9‘EL  ZB'PSL'ZT09’L 00°ZEE'88T‘LL 00°ZEE'88Z‘LL
00°00L 00°669°L96 00° 00° 00° 00°669'196 007669196
-G1L°2Z -60'LZL'OEL 00" 60°1zL'0ZL eksziies 00°00006S 007000065
00" 00° 00" 00°000‘08¢€ 00° 00°000‘08€ 00°000°08€
8v ¥ S8°868'L9 00" SLT0E8'PRY ‘L €2°6VL'002 00°6ZL'ZLS’L 00°62L°ZLS L
-10°2 -20"9€EL'6L 00° 20°9L6'L96 98 LLL'LE 00°0v8‘8¥6 00'0¥8°'8¥6
bt T -SL V96 LY 00" SL9LL' 0P8 €2°810'VL 00°2ZSL'86L 00°2ZSL'86L
ONINIVWIY HONYIVE ILNOOWY INNOWY INOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWVY

% QIYIGWNONINN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIWIND r¥ddav 13oang

610Z/LE/S - 810Z/10/L
Zh bl EWIL AYVWANS FENLIANIdXE
L govd

AINNOD O¥NENIANAT

*¥¥090TOx

(444

6LE-# ONOI

00LSE

LLE-# ANOJ

o0owze

9LE-# ANOI

00S€S

Z9Z-# aNNd

0000S
000LL
oooo0lL

09Z-# aNnd

00159

2SZ-# aANOd

00066
00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029

610Z/€0/L



S8°91

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

-00°00L

00"
00°

-€0°
60°

-g€€° L6

-€€° 16

%

8€°600'€SS‘S 00° 20°8SZ’88E‘LZ 6P LOE'96S'T 00°89Z'L¥6°ZE  00°89Z'Lb6°CZE --T¥10L TVNIJ--

-69°8vb 'b2Z 00° 69°8bb ' V2T 69°820'LY 00° 00° --1I¥IOL aNnd--
-69°8bb '¥2T 00° 69°8%b ' V2T 69°820'L¥ 00° 00° *x Y3jTesmuouwwod o3 moojmuuﬁwa
xx 9suadxdy pund YyjTesmMuouwwo)d

-00°9€0'¥ 00" 00°9€0'¥ 00" 00° 00" -=TVIOL aNnd--
-00°9€0'¥ 00° 00°9€0‘¥ 00" 00° 00° xx £3TI0Y3nV ABQ TeTIISNPUI
xx 9suadxg pund vaI

-00°509°01L 00" 00°S09‘0L 00°2ZpS‘1L 00° 00" -=T1¥I0L aNnd--
-00°509‘0L 00° 00°s09‘01 00°2ZpS’L 00° 00" ¥y Sosuadxg axejTaM Teroads
»x Sosuadxy axeyTaM Tetroads

20°26 00° 86°L06'p99'L SZ°1Z8'SSL 00°000°599°L 007000699t --TYI0L aNQd--
00" 00° 00°000's8 00" 00°000's8 00°000°Ss8 *x SPUNd IdY3l0 03 I3FSuely
-87°S0F 00" 8p°S0F‘S90°1L SZ°1Z8'SSL 00°000‘s90"1L 00°000‘S90°L xx TOOYDS 90TAISS 33
0S° L6V 00" 0S°20S‘pLS 00" 00°000‘SLS 00°000‘SLS ¥¥ 9SNOYIINOD IDTAIIS 3GaQ
xx Pund 30TAIIS 3qad

-00°"8€9°LL 00° 00°8€9°291L 00° 00°000‘S8 00°000°S8 -=1VIOL aNQJd--
-0N°"8€9'LL 00° 00°8€9°291 00" 00°000‘s8 00°000°S8 xx Tooyos Kerano Te3trded
xx 9snoyzanod Kerino Tejtded
onmnrw@s  sonviva oW anoowy e - 100we P—

QIFIGWNONIANN HONVIEWNONET a-i-x INIFIND *¥ddav 13oang
610Z/1€/S - 8L0Z/10/L :
(443 4" AWIL AGVWWNS FANLIANIIXI
a07d AINNOD DINENANNT *¥¥090TO«

8

*x

¥

¥

¥

*¥

*x

¥
*¥
*¥

*x

*x

*¥

0061L6

SLL-# ANNA

00918

SOL-# aANnd

00001

LOL-# aNnd

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# aNna

LLEDE

0ze-# anNna

610Z/€0/L



-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

PAGE 1
TR712
$COLLECTED

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2019

PAYMENTS
31291
31:291

THRU

NET TAX

31760
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-

44417.73-

—O—

— <N

o
nmaoo

3703.76-
3703.76-

1
HALF TOTALS

RE2011

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521°.08 99,92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

HALF TOTALS

o
(1o}

<
=5

~r~

oo
{{elNe)

R

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2166.55

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78-

10688.25-

3204766.58

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2013 1 RE

o
(o))}

[le)}
[eaTe))

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)]e))

[eale)]
[9]e))

oo
[sefee)

(1))
X
NN

-

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

3215134 .31 3196265.02- 16429.69- 3212694.71- 2439.60 99.92

16552.21-

3231686 .52

NN
(9]

[exe))
[e)e)]

HALF TOTALS

NN
[e)]e)}

[eale)]
(a1}

2 R?2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

99.92

3211355.71~ 13556.02- 3224911.73- 2525507

3227436.80

11544 .50-

3238981.30

< <t
00 0

(X))
[e]e)]

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

3248113.05 3228566.14- 14072.20- 3242638.34- 5474.71 99:83

8927.31-

3257040.36

nwn

[exle))
[ex]e))

NN
oo

jtejNe]

—

b i

HALF TOTALS

oco
~~

[exle)}
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3257648.87 3230982.35- 17793.67- 3248776.02- 887285 99273

11865.27-

3269514.14

mnwnn
[e)Ye))

@
[exYe))

oM
o

—

<+ <
o~~~

e

RE2017 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

jXeoj\e]
{{ejNe]

@
[ele)]

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

3224514.63- 14650.55- 3239165.18- 39145.67 98.81

3278310.85

8788.53-

3287099.38

DEPT TOTALS



PAGE 2
TR712
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 5/31/2019
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

nwn
[ex]e)]

b R
[9)Te)]

9704.99-
9704.99-

[e)]e)}

———

v
—
oo
e
mnwn
i

e

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

AN
ocnmM

o~
oY)

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

3486729.20 3391814.09- 12487.59- 3404301.68- 82427.52 97.64

10600.46-

3497329.66

NN
NN

oo
o

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS

32:76
9156

2349980.39

1145008.43-
27082969.30-

14673.55-
157891.20-

1130334.88-
26925078.10-

3494988.82
29578522.74

2539.92-
85210.21-

3497528.74
29663732.95

DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS

2495553.44

26925078.10- 157891.20- 27082969.30- 2495553.44 91:..56

29578522.74

85210.21-

= 29663732.95

COMP TOTALS



1
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

7/02/2019
39

MAOMOWnOr-
OANAONDOW

oMo r~ors
OO

5

1

y;

6
30050.92

5

5

1

6

4
3090.50-

MO IO
— O ONO

3

2

3

4

7
67404.20-

523143.53-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1. VL
1 XX

PP2014 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

aNnomMm o
ON~ WO
Az 8 .
—wmMm O
WO~
N - M
R e p P e
=~ o~
 Jol] s Joe | 1
S ocomMAIn WD
OIS —
0 9 Fare .
O—WO—NN
OANONON
OO S~™M
—OooOm W
—POM N
0 e D
—
1
nm ©
b o e}
.o .
0 — o~
TN S
.
e, e e | 1
N— N M™M
AN TN O
ANNO— N
MNIONOO
tSoNnwr-mMm
—Ooo0m WO
=M N
o o SR o = )
o
aMmMunwn
O~ O~
O A .
NN
tOomMOor-
~SeOoo~Swn
—OON ™M
iYW
0 — O
=
e I o ) U
OO N
o~ o
o el e .
—MNIYO O
MOOMmM
Me—Fe— O
D" =10
n Te}
| I
[eo] oo}
o~ o
. .
-— -
— —
2 |
™ ™
o~ o
Te} n
nunr-mMmunwn
DOIFH T O
artigie. te .
ML SN M
~SoOoOYOOors
oonor-m
N~O< N
NPT ™M
N e D)
- -
]
ANNNANN U
E&m&xé
ANNNNN EH
O
=]
Fy
1
<
s}

2283385.45- 3017.82- 2286403.27- 57301152 97.56

3516053.72 1046854.81- 125494 .12- 2343704.79

DEPT TOTALS

MowoOHoOr-
VOOH—OMN

S~omMmr~ooors
[el=loTe Yo YeTe))

5

7

3

7
36130.75

PP2015 1 MH
1 MR
I
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

—O0OOoOWVWOoO
cSANOT OO

S~~~ OMOoOWw
OO OO

— -

7

5

7
33299.26

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2016 1 MH

97410

1059461.13- 108142.33- 2397880.73 2322350.03- 6100.69- 2328450.72- 69430.01

3565484.19

OOV~ ON
FoONNO

O e e )

ST r~o0ors
OO
=
NWO—Or~ ™M
OO ~
S PR Ry .
aONMNO
oS MY O
(o0 I wnd o Mo ) YN T ¢ )
oMM WO

N ™

150 DU a oL
N>~O—MIn <
Lo wnON
A e )
ONONMOO
AN~OMOWNWw
VOM— O
— Nt
—OuOunAN -~
—O0ON ™M

=

N~O~~

N—NOO

— QO —

I

(o)}

A

.

U= —
o

O

—

—

MOOOO
nunmnmaNo

1
3
7
9
4
46056.86-

527702.98-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

NON~OO0W
—MNoOMOoO oo

SO Yoors
OO OO

i

— 00
on<FN

noNLwn
<O N
MM ©

34482.90

|
owm o
o~~~ Y
N~ ©
M <
~ ~
- -
o, e, B o K e
LWOHDOLNOY
SN OO
s i
NV OLN LN
OO —
~OVO®— N
— 00~ 0
—mm

|

OO o)
MO ©
o, her e e .
nesinm -
—nmes 0
—NOoO™M 0
0 o
™ A
| |
o o
o o
. B
o o)
™ ™
— —
™ ™
o~ ™~
n e}
—AN~NOWnS
AO~OO MO
630 T enke Satuck
OO N O~
NWO— NSO
NOOO— >
LN 3
— N0 ™
0 — o
— —
I
ANNNNAAND
mmma>xi
NN NN
[e]

EH

iy

=

<

oo}

12850.89- 2514924.63- 7105063 9725

2502073.74-

372355608 1050842.07- 86738.75- 2585975.26

DEPT TOTALS

oo
oo

Lo
o

oo
oawn

O —

1 MR

PP2017 1 MH



-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

2
TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS NET A/R

5/31/2019
PAYMENTS

THRU
PPTRA ABATEMENTS NET TAX

TAXES

7/02/2019
39

——nNoo

o~ own
INTSENOTS
OO O
-

ocowm O
ostN O
ISR ) .
oOTo un
NO«—
oM W
oM >~
o)

9

9

6
9657.73-

31

39119

6135
45607.77-

529680.51-

PP2017 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

oONOMOWw
MNMANO— O
o~V or-
OO
-—

OO O
nonom O
T SRt .
O—N N
oungs s O
P00 D
O W
o~ (32]

O NN O
A0 . e Ve
<FNF O
SN O
— oM< <
aNoNss O
— O
o «~ ™
-— -
e | I
— OO o
now —
S 7w, .
DO wn
o O
— < O

1

0

4

3
31793.25-

527705.06-
1057385.57-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

2758782.69 2675298.78- 10322.84- 2685621.62- 731:61.507 917485

77401.02-

3893569.28

Me—ANO O —
NFNOOOwW

TON>OOW0
Ao OoOO,

2

4

3

0

5
48270.81

WONM—LNOY
coYn—
—<NM  ©
—oN W
put —
T R s e
NS —lNO ™
—0OW— O
S
O~MO @
M~OVoON O
- Mo ©
~ ©
JI Jot [’ [ O R |
LM OO —
FOOMOMO
R SR,
SN OO — LD
MOV N — [~
S — OV M
cowr~o <
—O—mM 0
—oN
. -
oT MO
—ooOMmMoOMmM®
Bt
MO0 —M
O LN — LN
N FOONN
———0o
— <o

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

10117.20- 2655401.83- 123740007 9555

112641.42- 2779143.00 2645284.63-

1049178.11-

3940962.52

N—MNOoWnN~—
TR e T R T e
onovsmos
OOFOOMO
AN~ — e
OSSN ™M
MuoOoYy ©

A O
S R O | I
O —0W
SO
8 nia e @ .
OO O
oNINYN 0
T NG ™M

@ (o))
e s LA [ DR o |
~oOfonno
HOMUON~O
R R i
NOONNOYO
VOO — M
—~OMOMM

nor-To «

Mmunooy

< el
OO NON
O NO M
I e e e
TOONVO —
MO
tONOOINMN
PP -
<t O— O
— NN O

- L

S e B 1
ocowr~o ™M
toOr~-oO W
NESFRLTD .
—OonNVL W
——omMun o
nmm N
o

o™ ™

| I

— -

n n

. .

£ | e

o o

(3] ™

™ ™

o~ o~

Te} [Te]

PP2019 1 MH
1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
12 XX
HALF TOTALS=

O™
TLOoNOMe~
o PR e
or-NOO—
OO N—O
OO NN
ooNn O
tIHO O
e 0
— —
1 ) I
—0MMANo <
aoNOH  —
Pl .
MmMoom
VOO0 o~
nuunaNN O
— AN )]
e} O
sl 1
o (e}
- A
whiie .
— 0 ()]
— N O
< A
— —
o ER e | 1
—lNN® O
~oow< O
e aie ig B
NCOoOmM -
SO0y O
noNN N
— <N @
O Xe]
nM~ONO
NN Mo
ST
< NOYOY— O
N~Ne—e— ™M
O~ N
—Mn O
0o ™M
N~
— —
Jos 1 !
oNos N
<OONO N
ariie) se7eie .
0N 0
=000
S S © ¢ J >
o —
5.2 ™
| |
(o)) [l
o (9]
™ ™
Xe] O
N o~
™ [32]
o~ o~
n Te]

BRTYAS ISP @ ITy TN

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP TOTALS

1046571.50- 66321.85- 3117453.34 742550.66- 10827.59- 753378.25- 2364075.09 2400
576739.49- 15982939.81 13170943.29- 13224180.32-

4230346.6¢%
22869972.49

82.74

27758759.49

53237.03-

6310293.19-

22869972.49 6310293.19- 576739.49- 15982939.81 13170943.29- 53237.03- 13224180.32- 2758759.49 82.74

COMP TOTALS



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




» Cleaned and repaired pipes on various routes.

» Patched with the tar kettle on various routes.

* Primary and secondary mowing completed.

* Replaced two entrances on the Route 721 Project.

* Cut brush on various routes for sight distance.

» Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.

* Machined, hauled stone, and applied dust control on various NHS routes
as needed.

 Performed litter patrol and routine maintenance on various routes.







_
I
—t=
|

—

—

|
i

,.\cm 68 ZeoIsze | i0sz6c0'l _ 1S'095°289'h | £9°'909'c98'L1
_ _ !
et | g __ |
8@, 1%LL°201L A“m”&NwaM._ LEvee0ss -..,WN €99'6y  : 009'6v.
00049 [%00700L | - _00° 8o o L R S.o.Sm
00099 :x.eo - S T
| 00059 |%.1'08 | /6°€68'SEL . £9506'6€8 | 46'525'69 . 664296
. 000v9 |%9.'86 | 28" EN..mnlL 18'0ZE's89') 1 99°06V'0VC | 625°90L°)
. 000£9 '%gv06 | £1698 SZL | /Z)06U8L'Y | STSEEBLZ | SBL'EME
_._ 00029 %016 | 9L'SL0'Py I'veozg'sss ' 66'206'99 | Z09'68
00019 %.L'/8  SS'Q9S'BIS'L | Sy'Sh'9ZE'0L  SOTHOTHOL Zig'ove'LL
1%S66 | GL'ZB0Y | S8'206'S6l 1 0LP29 - 000002
. ,%E698 | OVVIY'SIG' 09ZEGOELOL | SELIVIVO'L | ZIE'9pe'Ll
30007 poen | oomed " opqareos | owweun | peiotprg
m e I | feosiy V|
ack i e Sumpaedly
L pE _ ;
i !

——

wE::tco&a vcu o::«sE :ooaeoa 8:20&:... oS

_.W.x_vn._t

e . “
_
1%1E0L

%000

| %SE 101

%L0°00}_

%8E'88

Ipoweooy
G L

s

| VOZELLVO'Y

m.mwm,omﬂ
100°000'0¥2'¢
ez 298'v2)

1(s8'6229)

| 06'262'502 _

_ ooueeg

__
i

1
|
i

'ELV'OLB'EL | 19'680'986')
m
Tozveevie | veesdie
|
_BLLY298'L ! OVyLL'OsY
| Sg/82'890'0L | 6L'002K2'
|0L08g's9s’ | 8v9zg'sol
i o) || o weuno 1
anuaAay
610z/82/9

e,

= uoIsiA) 0} 199/anS 310N

M

_ £9'909'c98°21

w A

_

_ nowohnvv

_ ooogovhn
Smeuwvo_.

_ 00°858° —caa«,
_ 00°€29’ WLy

pejsbpng

toamm E:u_v:onxm @::o>wm
61-810¢C

s|0oyog 3ljqnd Aunoy Binquaun-

19409 0} papesy se U yoes pasn ase spun4 funoy ..,

§ sl L

_sainyipusdx3 [ejo

. »mo.o:cow 1
saIneg 19801
sep|loey
~ poo jooyos
8:&:2:_«2
uonepodsuel |
“ESH 2 NV ‘wpy
coao_._bm:_ _Qo._.
wxooexm._.
co_«osbmc_

|

enuaasy [ejo)

spun4 Jaylo
spung Aunog,,
spunj [esopa4
spun4 ojelg
Xe| sejes oje)s




